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EER 26 1960

GODDARD COLLEGE
PLAINFIELD, VERMONT

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
February 24, 1965

Senator Winston L. Prouty
Senate Office Building
Washington, D. C.

Dear Senator Prouty:

Thank you for your letter of the 12th with its enclosure of
a copy of Senate Bill 600. I regret that the confusion of dates
made it impossible for you to meet with the Committee on National
Educational Policy of the Vermont Higher Education Council earlier
in the winter, as the Committee is concerned with some of the
principles involved in S. 600, Inasmuch as the Committee has not
had an opportunity to discuss the bill, the views contained in
this letter are mine and may not reflect those of the Conmittee.
I am hopeful that you will receive comments from the presidents
of all the Vermont institutionms of higher education.

The main features of the bill seem to me to be good. There
are, however, some weaknesses in it, Section 105 provides that
the contribution of the Federal Govermment to continuing educa-
tion shall decline in percent from 90 to 50. This provision
places the colleges in a difficult position and forces them to
use their scant resources to secure other forms of aid for
programs which are designed to serve the national interest. I
believe such a policy to be unsound, and I would urge strongly
that the Federal Government pay the full cost of the programs
for continuing education, on the ground that no single locality,
state, or reglon is being served but that the whole nation is
being served by any sound program of continuing education.

In the main the provisions of Title II are excellent. How-
ever, I would strongly recommend that Section 206 be modified
so that a college that is not accredited by a regional agency

" or association or that is not assured that it will be accredited
upon acquisition of library resources may qualify for support.

For the most part the colleges that need library assistance most
are those that are not likely to be accredited soon. It is a

mistake to assume that accreditation is a mark of hish quality.
I would, therefore, urge that the section be modified to provide
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that any college that has received the approval -rofx‘pprtprl.ate
state agency be eligible for funds under this title, If the
bil] were in effect now, it is unlikely that Marlboro College,
Windham College, St. Joseph's College, and the College of

St. Joseph the Provider woul” be eligible; yet each of these
colleges is w.king an important contribution in higher educa-
tion.

The purpose of Title III is highly commendable, but the
proposal f r a teaching fellow program seems to me ill conceived,
As a resu't of several years of association with a larje number

of small :olleges struggling with inadequate resourcaes, -l have

coma to "elieve that their need is not to have a teachiig fellow
program which draws on the talentof more affluent insticutions.
A much gredter need is to make available to those colleges the
servic:s of well qualified consultants on a continuing »asis.

There ie good reason Lo holieve cthat the administrators and
teac' @xs from the more &ffluant lnstituciontyunderstand the
prot lams of the small struggling college. "here axe, however,

persins like Professor H. H., Gil:s of New York University

an! 2rofessor Lewis Mayhew of Stanford University, to give

ill strations from the East and West Coast, whe are fam:liar
wi_h the problems of these colleges and who could be of tremen-
ius help to them if they could be availabli as consultuats to
crlleges for a period.of years. I would, taerefore, urge taat
Sectisn 301 be revised to make such a provision possibla,

Although I haven't had a chance to stidy Title IV «s
thoroughly as it deserves, my impression is that most of its
fertires are acceptable and desirable. An exception is
Section 407(a). There seems to me no good reason why #n inati-
tition should be fequired to make use of the Student Lcan Fund
under Title II of the National Defense Education Act ard the
Work Study lrogrl- under Part C of Title I of the Econonic

of 1964 in order to par:cicipate in the jrovisions

f this Title. I would strongly urge taie deletion of that
requirement.
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Except for the reservations i have made, I would stringly
urge that ycu support S. 600, but that you do all you car to
make the cranges I have suggested.

1f you think it would be useful, I would be glad to as«
the Comm .ttee on National Educational Policy of the Vermon:
Higher !ducation Council to meet with you to discuss the bill,
as wel' as the various proposals for the creation o7 a National
Human’cies Foundation and a National Arts Foundatior.

Sincerely yrurl i

Royce (B, Pitkin
President
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Copies to Members of the Committee om National Educaticnal Po.icy

of the Vermont Higher %ducation Council
Senator George D. Aiken

Congressman Robert T. Staffo-d
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February 206, 1965

Dr. Royce S. Pitkin
President

Goddard College
Plainfield, Vermont

Dear Tim:

Thank you for sending me a copy of your letter
of February 24 to Senator Prouty.

I am glad to have your vieww on the education
bill, 5. 600.

Sincerely yours,

GEORGE D. AIKEN ) /
GDA:am f;ZQ&>JN
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